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To the Service List for CPUC proceeding R.12-06-013:

Please find the Google Drive link for PG&E’s update to the FINAL Bill Calculator Model 
below:

PG&E's Bill Calculator Model

**Please note, in order to access this document you do not need a Google account. Once on 
the Google Doc page, please click ‘Download’ or the icon (D ) on the top left comer of your 
screen. After the file has been saved to your computer, please enable editing and macros to 
view the bill calculator.

Along with the Bill Calculator Model, we are providing an update to the Electric Bill 
Calculator User Guide and the Bill Calculator Model Methodology document.

This version of the model has been updated to fix some inconsistencies with printing reports 
and easier to follow steps for running the model.

This model replaces any version used prior to today’s date, March 21, 2013.

Please direct any questions regarding this email to the Case Manager, Catherine Tarasova
(YXT5@pge.com) or myself.

Best regards,

SB GT&S 0170899
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Claudia Bustamante

Rate Case Coordinator

Pacific Gas & Electric Company

77 Beale Street, MC:B9A| San Francisco, CA 94105 | o. 415.973.0087 | f. 415.973.3574 
c4bo@pge.com
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